HOWAPH-Moses Lake, name in “awachkin language of 4oses' people.



HYM SYM SMAH-%2emstxzx 01d “hief and Wives, nsame for Signal Peak

south of “hite Swan.

L






Oregon Place Names
Hood Biver
(Geographic)

See West Share, 1887 edition, pp 778.



Hortline, a town in thenortlwestern part of Grant County. The first

Later a towmsite
was selected on land sold for the purpose by John Hartline,
old settler,

settlement was named Parnell for an old settler,

another

and the tom was named far him)Postmaster in Names MSS
Yetter 42. Meany)



Hatton, a tom in the southwestern part of 4dams county. The place was
or igime 1lykown as ""‘win Wells. “hen the postoffice was established
in 1888 tke postoffice depar tment asked for a n 6w N&nmS. Tre
superinterdent of the railroad asked the postmaster, J.D. Hack tt, for a
1ist of the patrons of t he off ice. One of the mames submlitted was
Sutton (father of Scate Semata Sutton) whereupon the railroad man
tool the first two letters o Hackett and the 3st four 1e tters of
S,bton and submitted the c anposite name of Hatton which was adopted.(Mrs.
I4a “elle Hackett , in names MSS Letter 476 )



Hgven, a town on the Columbia River in the sout hern part of Grant

county., It was nemed for Henry H. Haven in 1908.(F.C. Koppen of wzathlu.ke, in
names MSS Letter 110 , Meany)



Hawk Creek, a tributary of the Columbia River at Peach in the north-cent:
part of Lincoln county. Yhe rmame ws for an early settler named Hawkins (Posi

master at FPeach in Names MSS Ie tter 159 Meany)



Hazard, a settlement, store and at one time a postoffice in the
nar thern part of Spokane county. i_the store was started about 1886
by Re.R. Hazard and in his home the place was named(L.C. Owen of
\.Denison in Names MSS Letter 190 Meany)



Hellgate, a town in the northwestern part of Lincoln County
In the Yolumbia River four miles above the mouth of the Sanpoil River
there is a rapid locally known as Hell CGate, On July 3, 1811, itwas
montioned as Strong Rapid by Yavid Thompson of tie Northwest Company of
Montreals (T.C. Elliott in the Washington Historical Suarterly
¥arch 1914 page 44 nots 5) Hell's Yate 1s alsowsed as a name for
rapids in the Columbia river three milss below Maryhill,






Hillyard now a part of “pokane in Spokans county. It was platted as an
indepmadd ent town on October 25, 1892 by Lelam D. and Kate C, Westfgll
J*he nams was in honor of James J., Hill of the G reat Northern Railway Comparnyg
which bullt there the largest milroad shops west o 5{:. Paul (Postmaster
of Hyllyard in Names MSS Letter 194) On Ngvember 14, 1825,
the place was referred to as Horse Plains by Uohn Work of tke Hudson's
Bay Company (T.C. Ejliott in the Washington Historical guarterly
July 1914 Pam 180 Meany)






Home Valley 8 postoffice and setilement in the sout hern part of
Skamania county. # few Nfrwegians settled in the 1littls wmlley surrounded
by mountains and John Kanekeberg gave it t e name of Heim Dgl in
1895, The same year he wa : appointmd postmaster am the gogernment
.tramsla ted the nams in to Home Valley ( Nellie E, Youcham, in Names MSS Lett
346 Meany)



Horlick, a town in the central part of Kittitas county. HeR. Williams
vice president of the “hicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul Railway says it was

name d after & brand of malted milk (IN Nams s MSS Letter 589, Meany)-



Horseshoe~A number of geogra phic features have recsived this descriptive
name: Hporseshoe basin at the h ead of Stehekin river in the
ne thern portion of Cpelan county; Horseshoef alls in the Columbia Riverp
twelve miles above The Dalles; Horseshoe ILeke in thec entral part aof
Okanogan county; hid®s€0 Hor seshoe Mountain, a rige in Ferry county
and another ridge msar the Canadian boundary in Okeanogan county,
Horseshoe Bend, see Kiona, Horseshoe City, see Waitsburg (Meany)



Hunters, a-town in Stevens County aml a aroek of the same name, flowing
into the Columbila River in ®tevens “ounty. The name is in honor of James
Hunter, the f irst white settler at that place (G.L. Martin in
names MSS le tter 444 Meany)



Hunt's Junction, in "alla Walla county, named in honor of

G.W. Hunt of the old Hunt Road. (Postmaster at “ttalia in Nanmes
MSS ,etler 134, Meany)



~

Huntsville, a town in the west central portion of Uolumbia
County. D,ring the s@f winter of 1878~79 membsrs of the URited
Brethren church raised a fundof ¥10,000 to €896 endow a university.
B.J., Hunt was manager. With John Fudge he donated ninety acres for
a townsite which on being plat ted received the reme of Huntsville,
School was begun tl':ere In the Yashington Institute on November 4,
1600 1879, (Illustrated History of Syutheastern Washington page 374,
Mgany)



Hyak, the name of a lake and areek near the east partal of the
Chimgo, Milwaukee & St. Paul failway tunnel through the Cascade range in
Kittitas county. ‘he word is from the Chinook Jargon and means hurry,
(meany)



Grouse Creek, in the southwestern part of 4sotin countye. "The
grouse were very thick in the early days when I camehere, ard there are

quite & lot of them yet." (Henry Hansen of Hanson's Ferry in Names MSS,
Letter 2356 Meany)
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